

NIKKONA HILDEBRANDT

GAME DEVELOPER / GRAPHIC DESIGNER



VITALZIGNS.COM
NIKKONA@VITALZIGNS.COM
303-902-7481

A self-starter and detail oriented game developer with C++ and Unity experience and knowledge of object-oriented programming principles. Demonstrated talent for designing and implementing creative ideas and recognized for visual design skills. Graduate of Westwood College with a B.S. in Game Software Development.

COMPUTER SKILLS

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
UNITY GAME ENGINE	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>
C#	<div style="width: 50%;"></div>
C++	<div style="width: 75%;"></div>
VISUAL STUDIO 2010	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
DIRECT X	<div style="width: 40%;"></div>
X86 ASSEMBLY	<div style="width: 20%;"></div>
MOBILE APP DISTRIBUTION	<div style="width: 65%;"></div>
X-CODE	<div style="width: 30%;"></div>
GRAPHIC DESIGN	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
TYPOGRAPHY	<div style="width: 75%;"></div>
UI DESIGN	<div style="width: 65%;"></div>
ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR	<div style="width: 10%;"></div>
MS OFFICE WORD	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
MS OFFICE EXCEL	<div style="width: 55%;"></div>
MS OFFICE POWERPOINT	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>
MS OFFICE ACCESS	<div style="width: 45%;"></div>

PERSONAL SKILLS

CREATIVITY	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
TEAM WORK	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>
ORGANIZATION	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
DEDICATION	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>



EDUCATION

B.S. GAME SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT

Westwood College Oct 2011 - May 2014



AWARDS

Presidents List - Westwood College

Every Term - with a 4.0 GPA



EXPERIENCE

Vital Zigns, LLC

June 2014 - Present

Developer / Designer

Vital Zigns is my independent game development company.

- Designs and develops graphical user interfaces for projects to ensure its visually appealing and user friendly
- Programs gameplay features using object-oriented principles and scripting languages
- Designs storyline and gameplay mechanics based on game's requirements
- Applies Photoshop skills to create 2D artwork for characters and objects
- Performs QA testing on games to ensure proper functionality

Monica Monroe Productions

Dec 2008 - Present

Graphic Designer

Monica Monroe Productions is a independent web design, graphics & branding company.

- Evaluates color, font, and design aesthetics before product is sent to client
- Performs all major photo retouching needs for print and web projects
- Prepares website mock-ups by integrating clients specific needs with industry trends
- Utilizes advanced knowledge of Adobe Photoshop to create logos and business cards for branding purposes